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26 November 2024  
 
 

 
Dear Sioned 
 
I am writing to you to amend my response to your OQ61872 Q4 - How is the Welsh 
Government working with the UK Government to alleviate fuel poverty during Plenary on 
Wednesday 20 November. 
 
The figure I quoted of £70,000 should have been £700,000 to support the work of the Fuel 
Bank Foundation. Apologies for any inconvenience this may have caused.  
 
Yours sincerely  

 
Jane Hutt AS/MS 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros dros Gyfiawnder Cymdeithasol, y Trefnydd a'r Prif Chwip 
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice, Trefnydd and Chief Whip 
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